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ADDENDUM# 1 

EXTERIOR RESTORATION & RELATED WORK AT SEDGWICK MIDDLE SCHOOL 
Bid # 200028 

May 4, 2020 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the 
following Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, 
addition, substitution or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed 
Contract Documents for the work. Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum in the bid response. 

GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS: 
Q1:  Are there any interior windows to be sealed that are in a vaulted ceiling area and require 

access to a height more than 1-story high? 
A1: Partial South Elevations 2 & 3 on Drawing H-1 contain stair towers where 

access to windows in excess of 1-story high will be required. 
 

Q2:  Regarding Note D, specifically the sealant to be removed from sidewalks and paver areas 
– is this referring only to the joints where a building face, stair or cheek wall meet the 
sidewalk or paver? 
A2:  Yes, only to the joints where a building face, stair or cheek wall meets the 

sidewalk or paver. 
 

Q3:  On the Abatement Elevations, H-1, Note V is not noted on 4 and 5 elevations.  It is noted 
on the Elevation drawing, A-1. Does this imply these joints are not asbestos containing at 
these two elevations? 
A3:  Yes. The limestone joints on Elevations 4 & 5 on Drawing H-1 are 100% 

grouted with non-asbestos grout and are to be raked-out in compliance with 
Drawing A-1. The limestone joints on Elevations 1, 2, & 3 on Drawing H-1 
are 90% grouted with non-asbestos grout and that 90% are to be raked-out 
in compliance with Drawing A-1. The limestone joints on Elevations 1, 2, & 3 
on Drawing H-1 are 10% repaired with an elastomeric sealant and that 10% 
are to be raked-out in compliance with Drawing H-1. 
 

Q4:  Please confirm the 4 joints at each column line on the ceiling and the joints around the 
perimeter of the ceiling at the entrance, noted on 1a/H-1 are to be abated and replaced? 
A4:  Confirmed. 
 

Q5:  Regarding Elevations 1, 2, and 3 on drawing H-1, please confirm that only the vertical 
joints at the limestone panels, noted by Note V, are to be abated and replaced.  All the 
horizontal limestone panel joints can be removed and replaced without any abatement, as 
described on drawing A-1? 
A5:  No. See Answer #3 above and Addendum 1 change to Note V.   
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Q6:  At the pre-bid, the allowance for the cast stone repair mortar was described as 5 bags of 
25 pounds. The bid form refers to 25kg bags. Please clarify. 
A6:  The allowance is for 5 - 25kg bags of cast stone repair mortar, or equivalent 

packaging. 
 
Q7:  Please confirm how many phases this work can be completed in? 

A7:  This is not a phased project. It is up to the General Contractor to 
substantially complete the entire project by August 21, 2020. 

 
Q8: Regarding the Painting Specification Section 09 90 00, the paint systems schedule 
describes painting metal doors and frames, and concrete foundation walls.  These work items 
don’t appear on the drawings; please clarify if any of this work is expected to be included? 

A8:  Delete all reference to painting of metal doors and frames, and concrete 
foundation walls. The only painting contained on this project is the exposed 
steel window lintels and railings. 

 
CHANGES TO DRAWINGS: 
 
DRAWING H-1 
Drawing H-1, Symbol V: 
 Delete: “REMOVE & DISPOSE OF ASBESTOS/PRESUMED PCB SEALANT FROM 

VERTICAL JOINT.” 
 Substitute: “RAKE-OUT ELASTOMERIC SEALANT FROM ALL LIMESTONE 

PANEL JOINTS AND ADDITIONALLY AT VERTICAL JOINTS MARKED 
WITH SYMBOL V.  ELASTOMERIC SEALANT IS PRESENT IN 
APPROXIMATELY 10% OF LIMESTONE PANEL JOINTS. DISPOSE OF 
REMOVED ELASTOMERIC SEALANT AS ASBESTOS / PRESUMED PCB 
WASTE.” 
 

Drawing H-1, Symbol Z: 
 Delete: “HAND RAILS ARE NOT PAINTED WITH LEAD-BASED PAINT.” 
 Substitute: “HAND RAILS ARE PAINTED WITH LEAD-BASED PAINT.  

SCRAPE AND SAND HAND RAILS FREE OF RUST AND DELAMINATED 
PAINT. DISPOSE OF PAINT AS HAZARDOUS LEAD WASTE.” 
 

Drawing H-1, Symbol L: 
 Add: ADD NOTE L TO ALL WINDOW & DOOR OPENINGS ON DRAWING H-

1 MARKED WITH NOTE F. 
 Delete: “EXISTING STEEL LINTELS ARE PAINTED WITH LEADBASED PAINT. 

SCRAPE AND SAND LINTELS. DISPOSE OF REMOVED PAINT AS HAZARDOUS 
LEAD WASTE.” 
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Drawing H-1, Symbol L: (con’t) 
 
 Add: “EXISTING STEEL LINTELS ARE PAINTED WITH LEADBASED PAINT 

AND HAVE ADHERED ASBESTOS/PRESUMED PCB SEALANT. SCRAPE AND 
SAND LINTELS. DISPOSE OF REMOVED PAINT AND SEALANT AS 
COMBINATION ASBESTOS, PRESUMED PCB, & HAZARDOUS LEAD 
WASTE.” 
 

DRAWING A-1 
 
Drawing A-1, Symbol F: 
All windows and doors, identified by locations of key note “F”, have exposed structural steel 
lintels above them that will require the scopes of key tag “L” and General Note #5 applied. 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 

C:   Mike Longo, Facilities Manager 

 W. Al Jacunski, Jacunski +Humes Architects 

 John Luby, Enviromed 

 

 

 


